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Mission and Objectives
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Mission 3
Watchdog aims to provide intensive and well-rounded "EEL, BERBRAABTRRNER
early intervention and therapy services for pre-school SERERMAFRAMEZANRHEHBEED8ER

children with special educational needs, helping them 7 B SEMIETE D BB o
to achieve their full potential at the earliest possible age.

Objectives B 2

¥ To provide individual and group educational and v EBERRNMENABEREERE - B
therapeutic programmes to pre-school children with EERMHNETENBRIREERE
special educational needs, helping them to achieve SEE AR RS EED S E 65

well-rounded development in speech and language,
physical, intellectual and social aspects and preparing

R DU BB IPIIBNES 2 MR - BN —RRE

them for entry into a regular school system. TR ©

¥ To offer support services for parents and caregivers, v RERRBBERHZERE - BR5%
ensuring children can receive appropriate home- BHEMRRIBEPEE BN PR
based training and care. REEE o

¥ To increase public awareness on the importance of v B AR I RIS SR EE
early education for children with special educational HEIEBHI BB o
needs.
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Founded in 1983, Watchdog provides early
intervention services to English and Cantonese
speaking children with special educational needs
from newborn to six. With the generous donation
and support from the community, we are able
to provide additional programmes and trainings
against the standard requirements of an Early
Education Centre to meet the needs of children
with a wide spectrum of learning difficulties of
varying degrees. Our services include:

¥ Baby Groups

¥ Pre-school Classes

¥ Psycho-educational Assessment

¥ Individual and Group Special Needs
Education Programmes

¥ Therapeutic Services:

- Speech Therapy

- Occupational Therapy

« Physiotherapy

- Yoga Therapy

Score of Services
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Rerort+ from Executive Director

Many people are curious as to how we acquired our name
“Watchdog” and as a matter of fact, the name has been made
a joke of sometimes. We even had a caller wanting to donate
towels to us to take care of puppies. Let me share with you
the history and moments of how we acquired our name.

Watchdog was set up by a few expatriate parents living in
Hong Kong who had special needs children. Initially it was
simply a parent’'s mutual support group sharing special
needs information. Subsequently a small magazine called
“Watchdog” was produced in 1980. The name was chosen
because children with learning difficulties in Hong Kong need
a guardian protector to watch over them. This small magazine
became widely circulated and aroused some attention in
the city, becoming the prototype of what we are today. After
some time, upon receiving generous sponsorship from various
enthusiastic groups, Watchdog was officially put into service in
February 1983, providing early intervention training for English
and Cantonese speaking children with special needs in Hong
Kong.

Watchdog has always been supported by numerous parents
from day one until now. For example, one of our former
parents, Leslie, contributed her knowledge in organising
Caregiver Workshops for us and also helped brainstorm and
facilitate our "Run with Watchdog" project. This project aims to
encourage parents to outreach the Watchdog spirit to different
communities, inviting and encouraging more people to be
aware of the concerns of SEN children. It also serves as a
platform for parents to appreciate, inspire and stand alongside
each other. | know many parents personally that met at
Watchdog and continue to maintain a strong friendship even
after their children have been discharged from our school.
This heartens us, as this kind of support and understanding
between parents is so crucial on the long road of raising a
special needs child.

Therefore, we were
excited to kick off the
“Run with Watchdog"
project in October
2019. The project's
first activity was in
collaboration with its
founder Leslie, whose
family gave it their full support. Leslie's daughter, our
ex-student, Teri, has severe global developmental delay
with only a two-year-old mental capacity. In the year of
Teri's 23rd birthday, Teri's sister Dana decided to run a
charity marathon in Boston, USA, in honour of Teri. All
monies raised in this fundraising initiative was donated
to Watchdog. Running her first half marathon, Dana
not only showed respect to her sister but also marked
how their family perseveres and supports Teri. Leslie's
family continues to demonstrate their full commitment
to accomplish the “Run with Watchdog" spirit alongside
children with learning difficulties. They even organized a
fun day with our Watchdog parents on 16th November,
2019, with games and a casual social gathering which
everyone thoroughly enjoyed.

“Run with Watchdog” is a long term proje&? We inten
to instil in our parents and outside communities to
join hands and encourage each other to overcome the
many difficulties faced by special needs children, in the
short or long term, whatever it takes.

Stella Wong
%) 2l g LA

Executive Director
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St+atistics of Services
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Number of Children Attending “School
Success for All Children” On-Site Pre-
school Rehabilitation Services

Hong Kong Centre

FBPL 178 A TEBEIREZRIARSS " LR, STEING
BAZ T3

No. of OPRS Participating Kindergartens/
Child Care Centre
Jordan Centre

ESDN 79 A INEEINHER / $h52P : 26

Children Attending Regular Weekday Programme:
ABFOERREREAL : 257 &

Number of Children Attending Private Therapy Programme:
TEEELEERENGEEAY : 250

The Private Therapy Programme serves children  BE&BERIEFEREERIZBITEER
who are on the waiting list for our regular S EIE MR LS EMEee

programme and enables them early access to =
appropriate early intervention programmes. Both 2 EBFRANE © ﬂﬁFﬁEP/t,\i’,jDQEQE

our Centres offer the Private Therapy Programme  BRSRIZ @ MAFEMBEZEARIMI 250

and in total 250 children participated. The majority & » MAZIDHEES IR —TEI IR EE
of these children attended more than one training ARFE o
or therapy session.

580 children were served in the year under review

RBEFER 580 SR ERMIRFS




Our Children F 147 B F

At both Centres, 87% of the 257 children in the regular weekday programme
are in the 3 — 5 year age range.

ERSTFEEHS 267 BREMBHRMINTBERRE - MmBEPL
ASHNREIDR 3 E 5 55 ERBBABIET% ©

Age 0-2 F#% 5%

Age 3-5 &#ic 87%

Age 6 or above
FHSILLE 8%

( Diagnosis of Children 52Z 387! )

The majority of children at our Centres are diagnosed with Autism Spectrum
Disorder/Autistic features and Global Developmental Delay.

PIOABD BN R BRIE / BREERNR ERERE -

ADHD /ADHD features
BEERR FE HDKTH =R 9%

Others e.g. Down Syndrome, Cerebral Palsy
HP0 - BEAREIE @ ABSHEE 11%

Autistic Spectrum Disorder /Autistic features

BRIE / BEERE 37%

Global Developmental Delay
BREERE 43%




( Nationality 52 = B35 )

136 of our children are of Chinese nationality HFEZZEIE(H 1362 (53%) » HER1213(47%)
(53%) while the remaining 121 (47%) are of B EEEEEES o
other ethnicities. i

Chinese Z#5 53%
Indian EJE 10%

American, Australian, British, Canadian, ‘ . .
French, German, Irish, Israeli, Italian, African, Indonesian, Japanese, Korean,

Russian, Spainish, Swiss lV_IayIaysian, Nepalese, Pilipino, Pakistani,
ZERY /BN / 2260 / hIZEK /AR / Slrfgaporean ]

=6 / B/ e/ B / BN/ ENfe / B2/ 326 / B2Re8ae /
BT/ BISF /L 21% [E0rE/ JERE / BEEB /i 16%

( Future Placement for Students 5222 )

Of the 89 students completing Watchdog's KAEHE 8O ZRT|RE » Bb 32 A (36%)
programr(?e, 32 children (36?/0) were ShUCCGSS;:U”y BRINAGE — 3/ 2 (SRR MM EE e R ke
integrated into mainstream classes (either with or o
Withgout support) at regular primary schools; 24 Y1) - 24 BEEE (27%) AIBREFH
children (279%) were either transferred to early B PLOTHTIRER / RN P ©
education centres or other special schools/special

childcare centres.

Admitted into Government EETC/
Special schools/special childcare centers
NEBEHHBDRL / BRER / FIRL
S 27%

Others e.g. left Hong Kong, withdrawal
Efban - g% 0 RE 37%

Admitted into mainstream classes
NE—HER 360%




Our Classes F% P14 9t 4H

We run separate programmes for both English and Cantonese speaking children.
FRPIBVERIE @B D PRSI VR BB RERSNGRES ©
( child Attendance 5EZ BB )

77% of our children attended the English programme
whilst all other children attended the Chinese
programme.

PO\ R ER BRI - HERBERL
B ©

Chinese Programme
PIIE 23%

English Programme
= T7%

[ Group and Individual Training of Children S2EZYI#E @RISR )

Watchdog offers a combination of individual therapy and group training sessions.

E5s88 ) RS SEAISRR/NEGIRR

¢ Classes HT#A5I#R *

We have a total of 19 classes at our two centres with the majority being English classes .

MEBIDPLERE 19 1 » HPmSIHEKRDZE © N~
No. of Classes
IR & B Teacher & Child Ratio No. of Sessions for Classes
English Chinese BM4E LEAI YHEES

G P33t

1 teacher +
1 childcare worker /TA

: i 4 classes x 3 hour sessions
programme assistant: 8 classes x 3 hour sessions

Hong Kong Centre 1 times per week 2x per week

6 child
BB ¢ it 8 IAGER | X 4 FRESRM 2 1
1 YIS3TIES /IREEE: 89 3 /N\FFERAE 89 3 /)\BF5RTE
6 528
1 teacher +
1 childcare worker / 2 classes x 5 classes x
programme assistant: 3 hour sessions 3 hour sessions
Jordan Centre 0 6 children x 5 per week x 2 per week
EHPL 1280+ 2IREEM5 R 5 PASEM 2 R
1 Z)UEBIVE% /12FENIE: 89 3 /)hFRR2 89 3 /\EFERAE
6 528

RN

¥ Individual Training {@3!3II#k
Each child in the class has an average of 40 minutes of individual session time.

TIHENEBREGE2/M IR 40 DENERIZURGME




Our Intervention § Therary Programme F P14 F R R4 F

Assessment SI{H )

Upon admission, every child is assessed to
determine his/her level of development in
gross motor skills, fine motor skills, expressive
language, receptive language and social
interaction. An Individualised Education
Programme (IEP) is then tailored for each child.
Each child is formally assessed twice a year to
monitor progress and determine service needs.
Upon assessment, therapists and teachers hold
a parent conference to report on the progress of
the child and provide a written report to parents.
Parents can better understand future goals,
practice training exercises at home and provide
feedback on the goals set for their child.

POBRANBNREETNNA  BS
KE  BSEB RIS BOVSERTSE © 11
MEIEBRIZESE o LIk - POEEEF
REEETMARSE - DR tbfIo) 8B E
ERBRHRER - —iE5HbZE - ZEREE
BMEERXEEHE @ AXRERTEHEE
RIKZFEEERS - KERARIRS /B 3 A2
BROSBER @ MBERPETIIRR ; I
IRPOLRITLENNBEBREDHMRIRE
=1

CTherapy Services A EARFE )

Children at Watchdog receive Speech Therapy,
Occupational Therapy and Physiotherapy either on a
weekly or bi-weekly basis whenever specific needs are
identified. With continued donations from the Community
Chest and the community we are able to offer additional
Music Therapy and Group Intervention to our children
as part of our services. Last year, 257 children received
Occupational, Music, Speech and Physio therapies
depending on their needs. Each child at Watchdog
received an average of 120 hours (HK Centre) and 180
hours (Jordan Centre) of interventional therapy and both
individual and group training, as opposed to the mere
50 hours required by the Social Welfare Department's
standards. This year Watchdog provided two to three
times more service hours than is required.

PORE—DERENRERHTENIMEN—
RNSHBEE - BEEERMIBEE - BBESBR
HEHOFBENTTRZFTOVIER - HPIFLURMH
BRISER/NHEIR - BE—F » 257 BREZH
TEERZ IRELER  SYLR  SHEERMIE
BE > MEBREVIES 120/ N\F(FBPDL)
K 180 /N (AP D) BYFIRR - SWEANBEEEE >
MERERIFIR - BE TSRS ERNEF 50
NEFORERBFHSMEEDLME o




Percentage of Children Enrolled In Various Programmes

- N Vel e 0 =pand

. Hong Kong Centre FEi
[ Jordan Centre {38l
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Class Activities s2&55&)

I

First time touching a big turtle! Learning how plants grow \ /
FE—IREX G5 | SBEMERER e

Let's make cookies

EFidh s

ErEESE



Enjoying sand play - Football time

SRR B IR E

Lion Dancing in the Chinese New Year

HEREBH TR

Yoga time

TR eF



[Social Welfare Department (SWD) Clinical Psychological Support ﬁi%ﬁﬁff/l‘_.\ﬁﬂﬁ?%)

Since 2001 the SWD has assigned a clinical psychologist to Watchdog HK Centre as part of its
support to the Centre. During the year this clinical psychologist made 19 visits to the Centre,
providing support to 23 parents including parent consultation, talks and counseling. Seventeen
Watchdog parents benefited from this service.

B 2001 Fi#e » SBDPOEMEDR—BEROVIBPEFTIRHEDIE « BE—F » ZI2BEKRL
BBFRLRHPOETFEHREIL 19 MLIE  BIFZORY BXEEXREES » #£5
23 BHREZH o




( School-semester based programme Z2HBHIZ2 )

Our group session programmes are school-semester based and emphasize programme
continuity for maximizing learning benefits and facilitating social skills of children. Themes for the
past year included: Back to School, Emotions, Lovely Animals, Christmas & Party, Shopping Fun,
Cooking is Fun, Beautiful Clothes, Transportation, Olympics and Outdoor Fun.

FPIBVNERIZRINB G - BRIEFEEEREM - N8R ENSBBRW - BEAFIEY
TEAZFLIS o BAE—F - PONHBEBRE  DERE - BREBE  IE0EY
DHERAIKE B s ARE  ZENKE  ZBTH » BNLREFHE » B
TEENEEHERD ©




[ Staff Training S T 133l ]

We continue to place great emphasis on developing the capabilities and skills of our staff for quality service
delivery. During the summer time, a range of in-service professional development and training workshops
were conducted by both our senior staff and external professional experts. Since the launch of OPRS, we have
also organized various education talks for the teachers at our 26 participating kindergartens to facilitate their
teaching of SEN children in their classes.

RITENRARBFER - FABVLUSERSERTISRIZINIER - £3BHE - REBLHS
FRAEEENIEIIRE - BPONERFSRINGEEBRNBNRE © DSPIGVFER -
BERRZHERER  HPIERNENHEROEMBW AR EBOVNEBE - BAMEPIZSIIPESR
HGEBFERNRE °

Date Topics No. of Participants / Participating Kindergartens
B Er] EEAS / SERIHE

(1) Staff Training for OPRS Participating Kindergartens E|¥:BRFE Ik LhHEE & T 123

Sensory Integration: Sensory
20/5/2019  Processing Disorder and
Activity Ideas in School Setting

ESF Hillside International Kindergarten
HEEHERNHER

12/8/2019  Positive Behaviour Support ESF Tsing Yi International Kindergarten

RESKEFRNHER
14/10/2019 How Teachers can Foster ESF Abacus International Kindergarten
Resilience in Children REHOEIFRHEER
30/10/2019  Childhood Depression and Anfield International Kindergarten (Whampoa & Kowloon Tong),
ADHD in the Cl_assroom: RILRERHE ( SR NEEE)
Teacher Strategies for ) )
Optimizing Children’s Learning ESF International Kindergarten
and Behavior (Tsing Yi & Wu Kai Sha)
REBFYER (BRRFRED)
Fairchild Kindergarten {8 & 4)HE
Little Buds Kindergarten
Small World Christian Kindergarten
The Woodland Montessori Pre-School (Caine Road)
YMCA of Hong Kong Christian International Kindergarten
(West Kowloon)
BEEEERNMR (FB1EE)
22/11/2019  Sensory Integration (Chinese) Discovery Montessori School (Central)
22/11/2019  Executive Functioning EBEIRSSRAIZER (PIR)

Total No. of OPRS Participating Kindergartens OPRS {X{£{)#tEZ 2815 : 12




Date
BHA

Topics

=2l

No. of Participants

EREAH

(2) Watchdog In-house Staff Training " B53#% | & T Fy&piZ:ll

26/8/2019
26/8/2019
26/8/2019
27/8/2019
27/8/2019

27/8/2019
6/1/2020

Understanding and Managing Children with ADHD from a Sensory
Processing Perspective

Higher Order Language
“Think Bright” Program & Dynamic ASMT Tests

Basic Knowledge of Occupational Therapy
Basic Knowledge for the Teaching Team

Basic Knowledge of Speech Therapy
Helping Young Children Build Up Positive Learning Behaviour in Class

Total No. of Trainings Z/|{&/ENE : 15
Total No. of Watchdog Staff Participants "ZEZ | S THFERAZ : 132

23

20

19

15

14
35




Our Surport +o Parents F P45 3 7 B4 T 4%

( Summer Programmes Z ;5 &) )

Summer Progammes run after the end of term in mid-July. The aim is to provide extended
intensive and specific trainings for the children in a relaxing and enjoyable setting.

ZHEHHBMBEREBCA PG EERARBRHEMREENIIR - =8
R {PIEERE SRR IERE E2 S ©

Hong Kong Centre &)

Kiddy Olympics Group 20 4
RLSRE 3
GoGoGo Game 5
Social Skills Summer Camp (Class A) 16 4
Social Skills Summer Camp (Class B) 29 6
Social Skills Summer Camp (Class C) 19 7
Get Ready Go Summer Camp (Class A) 12 3
Get Ready Go Summer Camp (Class B) 15 3
Get Ready Go Summer Camp (Class C) 25 5
Summer Bunny Playgroup (Class A) 8 4
Summer Bunny Playgroup (Class B) 8 4
Summer Bunny Playgroup (Class C) 6 3
Little Owls Summer Camp 20 5
Science Adventure Camp 15 3
Let's Be Friends 25 5 A
Obstacle Course 23 6

Total No. of Programmes ZZhi2218 : 16
Total No. of Attendees / Participants A0 / AZ : 256 AR /70 A




Jordan Centre 3P

Programme No. of Attendees No
JBED BAR
Speech Therapy (Individual Session) 63
Occupational Therapy (Individual Session) 17
Special Needs Teacher Training 24

Total No. of Programmes ;ZEiE18 : 11
Total No. of Attendees BF AZR / Participants A2{ : 104 A2 /62 A

. of Participants
A
32
13
17




[ Parent-Child Activities SR 55&) )

We believe parental involvement plays an integral role in child development. Towards
this goal, Watchdog organises extracurricular and family activities each year, not only
to reinforce school themes but also to provide valuable parent-child time. Additionally,
children are able to interact with various volunteers to enhance their social skills.

BB ERRONSHERENMRDVES A AINRNES - Bt " 555EE  B8F
PRTBERIRINRKETE  BUHBEFSEBEXE BESITHRIEHE - WE
SREEB AENETIRAMPIOITLRZREN

Date Activity No. of Participants
=E] V) SIAH

22/6/2019 End of Term Party #52£52i& 2019 328
16/11/2019 Watchdog Walk and Play 2019 19

7/12/2019 Christmas Party Z25ELE5#RE 2019
Total No. of activities ;TSNEE : 3

Fﬁ G*ﬁ-sﬂxs,m:‘"‘s Bt*’r"'%v J .

W g

Lt P



( Orientation Days, Talks & School Visit BA/ B - $8EE R 22 IREH )

Every year Watchdog organises talks and school visits to enhance parents’ skills and knowledge in
caring for children with special needs and to provide better understanding of schools or centres where
their children may be potentially enrolled.

BEPOIISRXRBYGEELNEIEER]S » XL SEBBERILIIH 5 LR KFLEFE

ROV ©
Talks 582
Date Topics Participants
B v HREAZ
1/4/2019 Speech Therapy Talk: Strategies to Communicate with your Child 3
29/8/2019 Parent Orientation (Hong Kong Centre) 25
29/8/2019 Parent Orientation (Jordan Centre) 18
26/11/2019 Educational Facilities 23
29/11-13/12/2019 Caregiver Workshop 2019 7
11/12/2019 WIS EZ S IEREER
26/2/2020 Behavioural Management 4

~ Total No. of Topics Z70%] : 9
Total No. of Participants {2 A/ : 83

School Visit 2R SE
Date School Participants
B 8% EREAS

8/1/2020 The Harbour School &2

16/1/2020 Aoi Pui School E1Z&% 21

17/1/2020 Little Dalton Kindergarten S2ERIBE4NHEE

Total No. of visits f220E) : 3
Total No. of participants 2 A% : 21




( Home Visits ZXEF:H )

Two registered social workers at our Centres provide home visits to children as needed with
the aim of learning about the children’s behaviour at home, their family situation and also the
difficulties parents encounter when caring for their children, etc. Last year our social workers
undertook a total of 11 home visits (Jordan Centre:1 Hong Kong Centre: 10)

MEPLSE—BEMILL © tAISRFSETRERS  SHEERREEFITR

KERR - RREXREBAIBHRRZEFORES - 20 MEPOONTTHETS
11 ROIFKEERED (P 1 R 5 FBPL 10 %)

(Parent Resources and Toy Library JTEBZEE )

Watchdog operates a Parent Resources & Toy Library
at both our Centres where various educational toys,
resources and reading materials are available for
parents to borrow and take home in order to facilitate
their child's development. Last year 181 items were
borrowed from the Toy Library for the benefit of 38
children (Jordan Centre 30, Hong Kong Centre 151)

TEREE MBPOHERENERBEERE @ 18
HAEREBNHBEMERTIY  EBXRELDRP
TRERERE - KF > MEP/OERAREIL 181
7R (Jordan Center 30 Hong Kong Centre 151) » &
BREH 38 Ao

M
“
]
]

T
D130 | oS3

[Tuition Waivers 2&,5 % )

Last year the Jordan Centre and Hong Kong Centre had
a total of 13 families who applied for fee remission. Eight
families were approved for full fee deductions whilst the
remaining 5 families were approved for partial speech
therapy fees or occupational therapy fees deduction.

BE—F  EAPOREBPLEHE 13 BHREPH
BREBE B 5 BHREMIVESHREEE © HER
APESEMNEE / SHBER / B ERERRR




Community Partners
( Volunteer Involvement & T ££4 i'i E’: f‘t f‘:k

Volunteer support has sustained Watchdog over the years.
Through contributions of time, talent and donations, Watchdog's
dedicated volunteers have enabled both Centres to continue
providing the highest standard of care for Hong Kong's children
with SEN. We are very appreciative of all volunteers for their time
and hard work enabling our events to be a success.

TERFEE —EURBDKBRIZE @ BB MIEREE -~ 7
B~ B EOFER BT BUEBREBRIREERH
BEKFORE - HAELSUBEIRTROBE @ 1
AT B89 AN Z5 DBUE P S BHERYTALL) ©




Date
B85

19/12/2019
22/6/2019
19/7/2019
16/8/2019
7/12/2019

17/1/2020

Year Round

BF

Type of services

[FEIELS
Hong Kong Centre Refurbishment

End of Term Party
RESLEEE

Animal & Pizza Fun 2019
YR SEEHLL
Pizza Making Fun
SBERRIERL
Christmas Party
DRHEE
Reptiles Learning Fun
RS SR e/ N &)

Classroom assistance/ administrative

REZE /TIIAF

Total No. of Services IRFZENEY : 92
Total No. of Volunteers & TH2 A% : 78

Group/Individuals
g / @BRIAL

Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited
WEEE (&8) BRAT
Goldman Sachs
12
Goldman Sachs
=121
Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited
WmEEE (&8)BRAT
Individuals
BRIAL

PVH Asia Limited

Individuals
BRIAL

No. of Volunteers

EIAH

4
15
13

15




C Fundraising & Donation E£5 18N )

We are grateful to have continued support from parents and community friends to help
fundraise and donate towards the resources needed to continue achieving our mission in
providing the highest quality pre-school programming to Hong Kong's SEN children. *

TERED —I— DRAFRXEREFRRB—BURNZT  HIHRMIESRIBEMEE
BUEBEG - REBERHNETERERMEBENRHRHNERE - 'y.

€ Run with Watchdog: Half Marathon Charity Run

Dana Hsu, sibling of Teri, our ex-Watchdog student, has initiated a “Run with
Watchdog” campaign in Teri's honour in 2019. She and her family firmly believe
in Watchdog's mission and are extremely grateful for the positive impact of
family members, friends, caregivers and allies, coming together to reach and
support special needs families. To kick off the campaign Dana completed her
first half marathon in Boston on 13th October 2019, raising funds for Watchdog's
scholarship programme. This is such a meaningful cause to further Watchdog's
Mission - Celebrate Watchdog Spirit and Enhance Special Needs Awareness. We
are very appreciative of this family's dedication and fully embrace this endeavour!

FAPIE L Teri 899%b0h Dana Hsu » EAR A —EE+2D0E " EEE L 69
BIER o tPIRSHEMER RS @ HLH PSR ERHEES
DEEBPIREEHIER) o EULTE 2019 F » Dana EBFRFIHEE S Run with
Watchdog 5138l @ MEEFEILFREHT @ LFHLEHEE) " E5FEE L IHNBEIR
BREW  BENBEDAMTIERHRABETRNRE £ 2019F 108
13 BEBE U8 * Dana DA Teri 235 5 AENSEHEERIR
RINR PO ESENAXRENREBEE - R/IORH Dana —FKIEW
NI ARENZHF !

€ DBRC 16th Charity Cup 2019 £+ /\EX=BIKE

The DBRC 16th Charity Tennis event was held successfully on 28th September 2019 at Discovery
Bay Recreation Club. DBRC selected us as one of the beneficiaries of this meaningful event. The
many activities during the day successfully raised much needed funding for our children with
special educational needs programme. We are indeed blessed to have DRBC and all the event's
participants support us. Thank you!

BEBANE DB ERESEWNE 7 BESHIKESR 2019 F 0 B 28 BEA®IML
847 - RIDRFBMLPIZERVEIT - RERPINADTEEP—EZBORSHIE - BB
BERFHPINRBRRZESMEZIEE » R DBRC R —RBARRH0525 !




< Bake Sale and Raffle Sale BiZgi{&H = RESMIES

Every year in mid July and early December, Watchdog
organises two traditional big events: the End of Term Party
and the Christmas Party. Around 300 Watchdog departing
and graduate students and their families participated. Both
parties were thoroughly enjoyed by all attendees. Since
both events were free of charge, Watchdog relied on
corporate sponsorship, the parent's bake sale and a raffle
to offset the events’ expenses. Tremendous thanks to the
parents who baked for us and the company who donated
toys for the raffle.

BFCRAPRTZAY "HES SEPETAL
TOHGHAREEE : SEARRBREHMEBDNSE -
W= ANIRERERELELMFINKENE ZE
E—2 > BBEBERAFEX - ARSHANEELTE
A POMKEATNEL)  ITBRXRESHTEHR
EEMBFUMHLTEER - TULRBEEITCRR
FNXRREHIEFBENAT - EINIFIHEME
TG BDBENRAUMEIETT ©

£ Mask Donation OZ=i50%

We were completely unprepared for the Covid-19 pandemic towards the

end of 2019. Consequently, we are deeply grateful to the SWD, the Hong

Kong Jockey Club, Sa Sa International Holdings Ltd., the Community Chest of

Hong Kong and the OTCex who donated adult's and children’s face masks to
our Centres, ensuring our staff and families were well
protected.

FEREE 2019 FREIRIEE  RWEKRK
REE BRMABFAR - RETTE SBE
S DT EREKRERAT - BBRAKER
- OTCex 7£ 2020 FEHM@P/MOIBIE SMAREED
S IFSEDDOOBERFESISHNHENE °
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Revenues and Expenses Ys T 4% 67
From April 2019 to March 2020 &3 2019 & 4 BE 2020 & 3 A

Revenue A Social Welfare Department Subvention

It EEFEEE) 62.61%
Self-financing Programmes

B&RE 26.1%

Donations & Corporate Sponsorships
BRRIEE5TE 4.28%

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
EBLREEE 4.28%

Others Hfth 2.73%

Expenses 374

Professional Services

EXMR7 86.13%

Administration & Centre Operating Expenses
POEERS 4.76%

Repair & Facilities Upgrade

HERRERS 4.19%

Teaching / Therapeutic Equipment and Materials
HETERYME 2.50%

Others Efth 2.42%

' Note: Watchdog provides extended Early Education and Training Centre services (such as Group

Training, Occupational Therapy and Physiotherapy, etc.) to pre-school children with a wide
R spectrum of learning difficulties of vc?//n degrees. The majority of our expenses are for the

professional team who directly provide the aforementioned services.
1B5t - TELES  FTIRIROVIRYS - MR —MEBHBEP LRS- WIVEIIR ~ B EERMIEEES | IRFBIVHRE
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Aunditor’s Report
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Report of the Executive Committee

‘The Executive Committee submits herewith its annual report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020.

Principal place of business

registered office and principal place of business at G/F, 12 Borrett Road, Central, Hong
Kong.

Principal activities

‘The company is a charitable institution limited by guarantee. ts aim is to provide early
education and well rounded therapy services to children with special educational needs.

Executive Committee and office bearers

are set out below:

Amanda Wong, Chairperson
Dorothy Fan, Chairperson
Anissa Wong, Vice-Chairperson
Sandra Au Yeung (appointed on 4 December 2019)
Shella Cheng, Secretary (resigned on 4 December 2019)
Judy Tong, Treasurer

Lucia Ts:

Minnie Ling

Kitty So

(appointed on 4 December 2019)
(resigned on 4 December 2019)

All members of the Executive Committee now retire in accordance with the articles of
‘association which provide that each member may be re-elected.

At no time during the year was the company a party to any arrangements to enable the
members of the Executive Committee to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of any other body corporate.

of the Executive Committee is permitted to hold any office of profit in the company.
Indemnity of Executive Committee

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance) for the benefit of the members of Executive Committee of the company is
currently in force and was in force throughout this year.

Watchdog Limited
Vear onded 31 March 2020

Watchdog Limited (‘the company’) is incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its

The members of the Executive Committee and the offices held by them, where appropriate,

Under the provisions of the company’s memorandum and articles of association, no member

Watchdog Linted
Voarended 31 March 2020

Executive Committee members’ interests in transactions, arrangements or
contracts

contract of si pany was a party

d i atthe end

and in which a member of
of the year or at any time during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being allglbls, offer themselves for re—uwolnhnem A resolution for the
of KP! Annual

Goncrai et 9

By order of the Executive Comittee

A

Amanda ch(
Chairperson
Hong Kong,
30 0CT 2020

Keint)

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Watchdog
Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Watchdog Limited (‘the company’) set out on
pages 6 to 35, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, the
statement of income and expenditure and other comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in accumulated funds and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements gve a true and fair view of the financial position of the
company as at 31 March 2020 and of the company's financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(‘HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certfied Public Accountants (‘HKICPA')
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

‘We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (‘HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial sl‘atements section of our report.
We are independent of the company in accordance KICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (‘the Code”) and we have il our ctrr ereal responsbilties
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Executive Committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowtedge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

kbdng!

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Watchdog
Limited (continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

of the Executive for the financial statements

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the Executive Committee
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing th the Execiiva Commitisa s esponlbe or sssessing
the company's  abily o conllue a8 & going concem, disciosing, as applcable, m

related to going concern and usi concer basis of ecouning nlsss e
Executive Committee either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic altemnative but o do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibilty towards or accept iability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAS will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
cblain sutlt eyidenca thet 1 uflant nd Sppioprista to provide & bas for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of Watchdog

Limited (continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

} Watchdog Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Statement of income and expenditure and other comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

General Fund Capital Fund Specific Fund Total

Note 2020 [33;9 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Income Lz (tote)
Principal sources of revenue 4 S 20575196 § 17,626,441 s 885100 S 897,160 § 125038 § 514,872 $ 21585334 19,
Other revenue. 5 1,403,439 2,390,700 630246 2,329,787 i T o ok
Total $ 21978635 § 20,017,141 $ 1515346 § 3226947 § 125038 § 514872 S 23619019 § 23,758,960
Other net loss 5 s (25271) 5 (282245 S = ¥ - s - s - s @esarn) s (282245)
Expenditure
Staffcosts 6 S 20428656 S 18690759 § - s - s s -5 2042885 S 18690759
Other operating expenses 7 2,327,294 2,083,729 695 263477 133158 171228 2461147 2,518,434
Total $ 22755950 5 20774488 S 695 S 263477 S 133158 S 171228 § 22889803 S 21209193
Finance costs 8 s 12470 3 - = § - s -8 - s 12410 s s
(Deficit)'surplus for the year $ (1,115056) $ (1,039592) $ 1,514,651 $ 2963470 § (8,120) § 343644 S 391475 § 2267522

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial

Obtain an understanding of msmal contml relevant to the audit in order to design audit

in but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the affectweness of the company's internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee.

Conclude on the of the Executive Ct use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
company’s ability to continue as a going concer. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial or, if such di are to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to
cease to continue as a going concem.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

30 0CT 2020

Watchdog Limite
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Statement of income and expenditure and other comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 March 2020 (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

General Fund Cepital Fund Specific Fund Total
Note. 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
(Note) (Note)
Other comprehensive income
Item that will ot be reciassified
subsequently to profit or oss, net of il
fax:
Equity investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income (‘FVOCI'):
- Net movement in fai value reserve
(non-recyciing) 17 s - - 8 (380587) S (1173%) S - s - S (380587) 5 (117.3%)
Other comprehensive income for the.
s -8 - S (380587) 5 (1173%) S ) - S (380587) S (117.3%)
Total comprehensive income for the
year S (11150%) S (1039592) § 1134064 § 2846074 S (81200 S 343644 S 10888 S 2150126
Note: The company has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified iy Under this

comparative information is not restated. See note 2(c).

The notes on pages 12 to 35 form part of these financial statements.




Watchdog Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Statement of financial position at 31 March 2020
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

General Fund Capital Fund Specific Fund Total
Note 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
(Note) (Note)
Non-current assets
Other financial assets 1 s -8 - S 1349163 S 1727566 S - - S 1349163 § 1727566
Property, plant and equipment 12 1704603 37,481 - - 128,138 456,288 1832.741 493,769
Rental deposit 227,885 - - - - - 227,885 e
§ 1932488 S 37481 § 1349163 S 1727566 § 128138 5 456288 S 3409789 5 2221335
Current assets
Other receivables and prepayments $ 1829864 $ 1303164 S -8 -8 = 8 - s 18209864 S 1303164
Uity deposits 25273 17,673 - - - - 25273 17,673
Dsposits maturing beyond three
months when placed 13(a) - - 3382322 2465324 6.000,000 6,000,000 9,382,322 8,465,324
Cash and cash equivalents 13(a) 852,655 136,377 1452,794 2,857,325 633,590 313,560 2,939,039 3.307.262
$ 2707792 § 1457214 § 4835116 § 5322649 S 6633590 S 6313560 § 14176498 § 13093423
Current liabilities.
Other payables and accrued expenses S 1981560 § 1332383 S -8 - s - - S 1981560 S 1332383
Lease liabilties 4 1,039,756 - - - - - 1,039,756 -
S 3021316 1332383 S -8 -8 - s - S 3021316 5 1332383
Net current (liabilities)/assets $ (313524) S 124831 § 4835116 § 5322648 S 6633590 5 6313560 § 11155182 5 11761,040
Total assets less current liabilities § 1618964 § 162312 S 6184279 § 7050215 S 6761728 S 6769848 S 14564971 § 13962375
Non-current liabilities
Lease labiltes. 14§ 71708 S -8 -8 - s - s - s 5708 S -
NET ASSETS $ 104725 S 162312 § 6184279 § 7050215 S 6761728 S 6769848 § 13993263 § 13982375
8
Watchdog Limited

Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Statement of financial position at 31 March 2020 (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

General Fund Capital Fund Specific Fund Total
Note 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Represented by:
Accumulated surplus 16 § 1047256 §$ 162312 § 6210609 §$ 6695958 §$ 6,761,728 § 6,769,848 $ 14019593 § 13628118
Fair value reserve (non-cycling) 17 - - (26,330) 354,257 - - (26,330) 354,257
ACCUMULATED FUNDS $ 1,047256 § 162,312 § 6,184,279 § 7,050,215 $ 6,761,728 § 6,769,848 $ 13,993,263 § 13,982,375
The financial statements set out on pages 6 to 35 were and for issue by the ive Ct on 30 OCT 2020

and were signed on its behalf by:

A

Amanda Wong
Chairperson

Judy Tong
Hon. Treasurer

Under this h

Note: The company has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified
comparative information is not restated. See note 2(c).

The notes on pages 12 to 35 form part of these financial statements.

Watchdog Limited
Financiel statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Statement of changes in accumulated funds

for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

General Capital Specific
Fund Fund Fund Total
(Note) (Note)

Balance at 1 April 2018 $ 1,201,904 $ 4,204,141 $ 6426204 $11,832249
Change in accumulated

funds account for

2018/2019:

Total comprehensive income

for the year (1,039,592) 2,846,074 343,644 2,150,126

Balance at 31 March 2019
and 1 April 2019 $ 162312 $ 7,050,215 $ 6,769,848 $13,982,375

Change in accumulated
funds account for
2019/2020:

Total comprehensive income

for the year (1,115,056) 1,134,064 (8,120) 10,888

Balance before transfer $ (952,744) $ 8,184,279 § 6,761,728 $13,993263

Inter-fund transfer 2,000,000 (2,000,000) - =

Balance at 31 March 2020 $ 1,047256 $ 6,184,279 §$ 6,761,728 $13,993,263

Note: The company has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified
retrospective approach. Under this approach, comparative information is not
restated. See note 2(c).

The notes on pages 12 to 35 form part of (hesé financial statements.




fog Limited Wtchdog Limited
Financil salamens o the oo anded 5 W 3030 Financia statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Notes to the financial statements

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2020
Il (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2020 2019 1 Status of the company
(Note)
Operating activities “The company is limited by guarantee, such that under the provisions of the company’s
i memorandum of association, every member shall, in the event of the company being wound
Cash generated from operations 13() $ 1,129,900 $ 2259708 up, contribute such amount as may be required to meet the liabilties of the company but not
- exceeding $100 per member.
Net cash generated from operating activities $ 1129900  § 2,259,708

The company has been granted charitable institution status for the purposes of the Inland

Investing activities Revenue Ordinance and is exempt from Hong Kong taxation.

Payment for purchase of plant and equipment $ (54455 § (330,260 2 Significant accounting policies
Payment for purchase of equity securities (2,184) (433,060)
Interest received 180,835 235,547 (a) Statement of compliance

Dividends received from investments in
securities 66,725 53,540

Increase in deposits maturing beyond three
months when placed

‘These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSS'), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(‘HKASS") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (‘HKICPA'), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

(1,244,180) (508,699)

Net cash used in investing activities $

1,053259)  §__(991941)

Financing activities
A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the company is set out below.

Capital element of lease rentals paid 13(c) § (432384 8 -

Interest element of lease rentals paid 13(c) (12470) - The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting period of the company. Note 2(c) provides

Net cash outflow from financing activities $ (444,864) information on any changes in accounting pelicies resulting from initial application of these

developments o the extent that they are relevant to the company for the current and prior

Net (decrease)lincrease in cash and cash accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.
equivalents

§ (368223) § 1,267,767
(b) Basis of preparation of financial statements
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 3,307,262 2,039495
_— The measurement basis used in the preparaiion of the financial statements is the historical
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 13(a) $ 2930039 § 3307262 cost basis except that the following assets are stated at their fair value as explained in the
e accounting policies set out below:
- Investments in equity securities (see note 2(d)).
Note: The company has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified ) -
retrospective approach. Under this approach, comparative information is not The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires Executive
restated. See note 2(c). Committee to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilties, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors.
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabiltes that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
The notes on pages 12 to 35 form part of these financial statements
i 12

Watchdog Limited
Financial statements or the year ended 31 March 2020

The HKICPA has issued a new HKFRS, HKFRS 16, Leases, and a number of amendments
to HKFRSS that are first effective for the current accounting period of the company.

Except for HKFRS 16, Leases, none of the developments have had a material effect on how
the company’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods have been
prepared or presented. The company has not applied any new standard or interpretation
thatis not yet effective for the current accounting period.

HKFRS 16, Leases

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17, Leases, and the related interpretations, HK(IFRIC) 4,
Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease, HK(SIC) 15, Operating leases ~
incentives, and HK(SIC) 27, Evaluating the substance of transactions involving the legal form
of a lease. It introduces a single accounting model for lessees, which requires a lessee to
recognise a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for all leases, except for leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less (‘short-term leases”) and leases of low value assets. The
lessor accounting requirements are brought forward from HKAS 17 substantially unchanged.

HKFRS 16 also introduces additional qualitative and quantitative disclosure requirements
which aim to enable users of the financial statements to assess the effect that leases have

Watchdog Limitod
Financial statements fo he year ended 31 March 2020

2 policies policies
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to Accordingly, contracts that were previously assessed as leases under HKAS 17
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the continue to be accounted for as leases under HKFRS 16 and contracts previously
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the assessed as non-lease senvice arrangements continue to be accounted for as
revision affects both current and future periods. executory contracts.

(c) Changes in accounting policies Lessee accounting and transitional impact

HKFRS 16 eliminates the requirement for a lessee to classify leases as either
operating leases or finance leases, as was previously required by HKAS 17. Instead,
the company is required to capitalise all leases when it is the lessee, including leases
previously classified as operating leases under HKAS 17, other than those short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets which are exempt. As far s the company is
concerned, these newly capitalised leases are primarily in relation to property, plant
and equipment as disclosed in note 12. For an explanation of how the company applies
lessee accounting, see note 2(f).

At the date of transition to HKFRS 16 (i.e. 1 April 2019), the company determined the
length of the remaining lease terms and measured the lease liabilities for the leases
previously classified as operating leases at the present value of the remaining lease
payments, discounted using the relevant incremental borrowing rates at 1 April 2019.
The weighted average of the incremental borrowing rates used for determination of the.
present value of the remaining lease payments was 2.75%.

‘The following table reconcles the operating lease commitments as disclosed in note 22
as at 31 March 2019 to the opening balance for lease liabilities recognised as at 1 April
2019:

on the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity. 1 April 2019
The company has Innlally applied HKFRS 16 o (vom 1 Apru 2019. The compeny has Operating lease commitments at 31 March 2019 s 176,000
elected to use the m appr Less: Operating lease committed at 31 March 2019, but

arising from the il appncanon o HKFROTG are (herefore recognised i Ihe opening b 1 mmenced subsequently after 31 March 2019 (132,000)
statement of financial position at 1 April 2019. There is no impact on the opening balances Less: total future interest expenses (49)
of equity. Comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under —_

HKAS 17.

Further details of the nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting policies and
the transition options applied are set out below:

a.  New definition of a lease

The change in the definition of a lease mainly relates to the concept of control. HKFRS
16 defines a lease on the basis of whether a customer controls the use of an identified
asset for a period of time, which may be determined by a defined amount of use.
Control is conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the use of the
identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

The company applies the new definition of a lease in HKFRS 16 only to contracts that
were entered into or changed on or after 1 April 2018. For contracts entered into before
1 April 2019, the company has used the transitional practical expedient to grandfather
the previous of which existing or contain leases.

Present value of remaining lease payments, discounted using the
incremental borrowing rate and total lease liabiliies recognised
at 1 April 2019

Thi ok assets in relation to leases previously classified as operating leases
ve been recognised at an amount equal to the amount recognised for the remaining
5. There is no impact on the opening balance of equity.

y
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2 i policies (conti 2 Signif ing policies
‘The following table summarises the impacts of the adoption of HKFRS 16 on the Investments in equity securities is classified as FVPL unless the equity investment is not held
company's statement of financial position: for trading purposes and on initial recognition of the investment the company makes an
X ievocable election to designate the investment at fair value through other comprehensive
Carrying  Capitalisation of Carrying income (FVOCI) (non-recycling) such that subsequent changes i fair value are recognised
eyl Oporating leass amay ot in other income. Such electi made on an i
31 March 2019 contracts 1 April 2019

basis, but may only be made ifthe investment meets the definition of equity oo 1 s
ctive. Where such an election is made, the amount accumulated in other

Line ftema In the statemant of comprehensive income remains in the fair value reserve (non-recycling) untilthe investment

financial position impacted by the

adoption of HKFRS 16 is disposed of._At the time of disposal, the amount accumulated in the fair value reserve

(non-recycling) is transferred to retained earnings. It is not recycled through prfit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment $ 493,769 $ 43951 § 537,720 Dividends from an investment in equity securities, irrespective of whether classified as at

Total non-current assets $ 222133 § 43951 § 2,265,286 FVPL or FVOCI, are recognised in profit or loss as other income in accordance with the
policy set out in note 2(k)

Lease liabilities (current) $ - 8 43951 § 43,951

Current liabilities s 1,332,383 § 43951 § 1,376,334 (e) Property, plant and equipment

Net curent assete $ U700 G fazge) o anmrge Property, plant and equipment, including right-of-use assets arising from leases of underlying

Nokaasdin s 13902375 § . § 13882375 property, plant and equipment (see note 2(), are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses.

. Impact on the financial result and cash fiows of the comy
B peny Deprecation is calculated to write off the cost of items of plant and equipment, less their

After the initial recognition of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities as at 1 April 2019, estimated residual values, if any, using the straight-line method over their estimated useful

the company as a lessee is required to recognise interest expense accrued on the lives as follows:
outstanding balance of the lease liabilty, and the depreciation of the right-of-use asset, .
instead of the previous policy of recognising rental expenses incurred under operating - Leasehold improvement shorter of 4 years or over the lease terms.
leases on a straight-ine basis over the lease term. This resuls in a negative impact on .
the reported results in the company's statement of profit or loss, as compared to the - Fumiture and fixtures 4 years,
results if HKAS 17 had been applied during the year. = Dilaeadipneri Hyoars
In the cash flow statement, the company s a lessee is required to spii rentals paid §
under capitalised leases into their capital element and interest element (!aa note 13(c)). - Properties leased for own use Over the lease term
These elements are classified as financing cash outfiows, similar to how y . . §
proviously classified as finance leases under HKAS 17 were treated, ot s Both the useful ife of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
operating cash outflows, as was the case for operating leases under HKAS 17.
Although total cash flows are unaffected, the adoption of HKFRS 16 therefore results in The carrying amounts of property plant and equipment, including right-of-use assets, are
a significant change in presentation of cash flows within the cash flow statement (see reviewed for indications of impairment at the end of each reporting period. An impairment
Rote 13(d). loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an
i asset, or of the cash generating unit to which it belongs, is the greater of its fair value less
{d). Investmenta inequly securtiies costs of disposal and value in se. In assessing value in s, the estimated future cash
Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the company commits to purchase/sell flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
the investments or they expire. Investments in equity securities are initially stated at fair market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assets. An
value plus directly attributable transaction costs, except for those investments measured at impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in estimates used to
fair value through profit or loss ("FVPL") for which transaction costs are recognised directly in determine the recoverable amount.
profitcrloss: Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disposal.
15 16
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2 policies 5. i ing policies
() Leasedassets In the statement of financial position, the company presents right-of-use assets within
Atinception of a contract, the company assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a the same line item as similar underlying assets and presents lease liabilities separately.
lease. A contract is, or contains,  lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of . . .
an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration Pk conveyed (B) Pokcyapplicablelpiiar 1o Apii 2018
where the customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain D ——————————
substantially allof the economic benefits from that use. if the leases transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
company. Leases which did not transfer substantially al the risks and rewards of
Asalessae ownership of assets to the company were classified as operating leases.
(A)  Policy applicable from 1 April 2019 Where the company had the use of assets held under operating leases, payments
- made under the leases were charged to proft or loss in equal instalments over the
Where the contract contains and non-lease the accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where an altemative basis was
company has elected not to separate non-lease componenis and accounts for each Mo representative of the pattem of benefits to be derived from the leased asset,
lease component and any associated non-lease components as a single lease Leass incentives recelved were recognised in proft or loss as an integral part of the
component for all leases. ‘aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals were charged to profit or loss
S— in the accounting period in which they were incurred.
Atthe lease commencement date, the company recognises a right-of-use asset and a
lease liabilty, except for leases of low-value assets. When the company enters into a @ Recelvables
lease in respect of a low-value asset, the company decides whether to capitalise the
lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments asscciated with those leases A receivable is recognised when the company has an unconditional right to recsive.
which are not capitalised are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the ion. A right to rece i i if only the ftime is
Ieasg e, i payment of that consideration is due.
Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liabilty s initially recognised at the present Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance
value of the lease payments payable over the lease ferm, discounted using the interest for credit losses as determined below:
rate implicit i the lease or, if that rate cannot be readiy determined, using a relevant
incremental borrowing rate. After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lietime expected credit losses
amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using the effective interest method. (ECLS"), which are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the
Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index of rate are not included in the trade receivables. The loss allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the
measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to profit or loss in the company' hstrical redi loss experince, adusted for facorsthat are specic o the
accounting period in which they are incurred. debtors and f both the current and
the reporting date.
The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is mmaily measured at
cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liabilty plus any lease payments ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment
et o hafor the commeincarment ate, and any (el e costs eired. Whers gain orloss n proft orloss. The company recognises an impaifment gain or loss wih a
applicable, the cost of the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to adjustment to the t of trade and other receivables through a
dismantle and remove the underlying asset o to restore the underlying asset or the site oss allowance account
on which it is located, discounted to their present value, less any lease incentives
a received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at cost less accumulated The gross carrying amount of a trade debtor or other receivable is written off (either partially
o =~ depreciation and impairment losses (see note 2(e)). o fl) o the sxenttht thers s no el prospect of recovery. This is generally the
company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of
| ‘The lease liabilty is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments income that could genefats suicientcash flowsto repay the amounts subject (0 the wrt
= ., \ *;j - § arising from a change in an index or rate, or there is a change in the company's . off.
- S estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or
— i there is a change arising from the reassessment of whether the company will be. ]
R -~ reasonably certain o exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. When the =
) lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the =
o carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.
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(h)  Payables (m) Related parties
Payables are initially ised at fair value and stated at amortised cost (a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the company if that
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. person:
(i) Cash and cash equivalents (i) has control or joint control over the company;
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with (i)~ has significant influence over the company; or
banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are o i
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk (i) is a member of the key management personnel of the company or the company's
of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition. arent.
@) Employee benefits (b) An entity is related to the company if any of the following conditions applies:
2 & = s i (i)  The entity and the company are members of the same group (which means that
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined oom‘nbutmn retirement each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the (i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or
effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their present values. joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).
(k) Revenue and other income (iii)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
Government subventions, donations from The Community Chest of Hong Kong and fees (iv) One entity is a Jom( venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of
from regular subverted program and Saturday/Self-financing program are accounted for on the third entity.
an accrual basis.
(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method. either the company or an entity related to the company.
Donations and other income are recognised when the company becomes entitled to the (vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).
{ other income, which i l receipt of cash. . = -
Spnaigne ang oifier ko 19 OEEIEY PO TR (vi)) A person identified in (a)() has significant influence over the entity or is a
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when the share price of the mebsrofihrkey managemont percniie of the.prty (o of <t peent o e
investment goes ex-dividend. entity).
(viii) The entity, or any member of a group which it is part, pmvndes key management
() Translation of foreign currencies personnel services to the company or to the company’s parent.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
currencies and non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
stated at fair value are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the 3 Funds managed by the company
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
(a) General fund
The fund is used to finance the general running of the Early Education and Training Centre.
(b) Capital fund
The fund represents income received which is to cover the deficiency in general fund.
(c) Specific fund
The fund represents donations received which is to be used in accordance with the donors’
wishes.
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4  Principal sources of revenue
General Fund Capital Fund Specific Fund Total
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Social welfare subvention s 13256014 S 8108698 S - s - s - s - s 13256014 S 8108608
Fees from regular subvented program and
Saturday/Self-financing program 6,165,482 8451543 - - . - 6,165,482 8451543
Donations from The Community Chest of
Hong Kong 1.010.700 981,200 . < = S 1,010,700 981,200
Lotteries Fund Block Grant (note 16) 143,000 85,000 - - - - 143,000 85,000
Other donations (note 9) - - 885,100 897,160 125,038 514872 1,010,138 1412,032

$ 20575196 § 17626441 § 885100 § 897,160 § 125038 § 514872 § 21585334 § 19,038,473
5  Other revenue and other net loss
General Fund Capital Fund Specific Fund Total
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Other revenue
ocial Welfare Dlveiopmem Fund s 235070 § 165339 § - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 235070 $ 165,339
Training subsidy progr 810,798 1,011,142 - - - - 810,798 1,011,142
On-Site Pm-School Rehabllaﬁon Services 108,728 1,197,618 - - - - 108,728 1,197,618
One-off grar 30,000 - - - = - 30,000 -
Sales of raﬁle tickets. - - - 340,700 = = L 340,700
Income from subsidy for rental expense 205222 - - - - " 205,222 -
Income from summer program G < 350387 501,752 - - 350,387 501,752
Income from charity luncheon - = 1,082,984 - - = 1.082,954
Membership fee 13,600 16,600 - - - 13,600 16,6
Interest income: 21 1 180 514 235546 - = 180,835 225 547
Dividend income - - 53,540 - = 66,725
Others - - 32 320 115,265 - - 32,320 115 265

1403,439

630,246 2,329,787 4,720,487

Other net loss

3
“
“

Net foreign exchange loss s @271 5 (281834) s (325271) S (281834
< @11 = @11

Less on disposal on plant and equipment

(325271) (262.245) (325.271) (282.245)
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9 Other donations

‘The amounts represent donations received during the year from the following sources:

2020 2019
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 Gopltal Fund:
Mr. John Chi Hung Hsu $ 100000 § -
The Incorporated Trustees of the Zoroastrian Charity
Funds of Hongkong, Canton and Macao 80,000 -
6 Staffcosts Miss lsabella Lok Lam Lo 50,000 s
rung —— Mr. Jack Chi Kao Hsu 30,000 -
General Fun Specific Fund Total . Kaikhashru Jokhi and Mr. Kaikhash
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 MF':kf;ivf;khf' REH SN e 25,000 =
Contributions to defined contribution Mr. Steve Geeking Hsu 20,000 -
etirement plans. s moem s 7a168 S - ® - s - s - s mee s 742168 Chanel Hong Kong Limited 15,000 -
Salaries, wages and ofher benefits 19598974 17948591 5 £ i o tesesgrs 17948591 HCS Foundation 10,000 -
Dr. Linda Berman 8,400 -
7 Othero i o Opus Two Entertainment Limited - 100,000
perating expenses Discovery Bay Resreation Ciub Limited - 21736
— — p— T 'hrar:a H:ng Kong Indian Women's Club - i’;%
2020 2019 2020 19 i
2 22 200 2020 - e, Puri Rusy Shroff = 40,000
Rent and rates. s 69631 § 278160 § - 8 -8 - s - 8 69631 S 278,160 Others 526,700 639,624
Cmnlil!a and stationery 106,645 117,702 - - - - 106,645 117,702 D o
12845 115477 E = = - 112,845 154
Insurance 87212 %171 f 2 - 5 87212 %6471 $ 5 seraee
Training material 62,247 53,153 2 - = - 62,247 53,153
Food 17,788 23136 s < = < 17,788 23136 Specific Fund:
Cleaning 99,424 86,626 - - - - 99,424 86,
Bopais ard maitonance 199,941 177,404 5 5 = y 199,981 177,404 HSBC Trustee (HK) $ 50000 §
epreciation 672013 190,173 - - a7328 95,178 759341 285,351 Tiha AsHan Ween's Assosiation
MPT & MOT pr imme. ) . s = 3 270,000 405,000
Piot Scheme. 0 103,224 222290 - - - - 103,224 222290 Goldman Sachs (Asia) LLC
One-of grant expense 30,125 - - = 5 s 30,125 5 Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Ltd.
Miscellaneous 496,199 318,437 695 263477 45,830 76,050 542,724 657,964 PVH Asia Limited
Swire Group Ct
s 2320 s 2083729 S 695 S 263477 5 133158 5 171228 3 2461147 S 2518434 Thw::w:;‘ﬁ"; 3':;‘2; 1L —
The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity
Included in miscellaneous operating expenses are expenses of $nil (2019: $256,932) and $nil (2019: $5,800) incurred in relation to the charity Seun Ghamy Foumoten
luncheon and sale of raffle tickets respectively.
8  Finance costs
,010,138 412,
comrarins p— - i s 10018 s rdon
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Interest on lease liabilities S 12470 S -8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 12470 § -
22
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10 Executive Committee members’ emoluments 12 Property, plantand equipment
Executive Committee members’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383 of the Hong Propertios
Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Leasehold ":';m'm _Olﬂz leased for i
Benefits of Directors) Regulation is as follows: Gos Ipoveey. SRR e oty ot
2020 2019 At 1 April 2018 $ 5132610 $ 231886 § 924250 § - § 6288746
Additions 195,400
$ NS Nil Disposals
Other emoluments Nil Nil P—
Accumulated depreciation:
11 [other financlal assels; A1 April 2018 sagmers s 2w s ssaane S - s 5848484
Charge for the year 1478 125,653
2020 2019 Wit back o dsposals
Equity securities measured at FVOCI
(non-recycling) At 31 March 2019
- Equity securities, at fair value (see note (i)) $ 1349163  § 1,727,566 Net book val
At 31 March 2019 $ 180369 § 28,099 $ 285301 § - § 493769
Fair values of equity securities listed in Hong Kong are as follows:
Propertios
Name of company 2020 2019 Leasehold  Fumiture Offce  loasedfor
improvement  and ftures  equipmer own uso Total
Bank of China Limited $ 356400 427,200 Cost: (Note)
China Life Insurance Company Limited 136,440 189,450 AL 31 March 2019 § 5328010 § 236426 S 1062638 § - $ 6627075
China Mobile Limited 115,000 159,900
HSBC Holdings plc 308,653 444,552 Impact of inial adoption of
Industrial & Commerclal Bank of China Ltd. 182,770 198,289 HIERS 15 (Note) L B L S Ly S
Tracker Fund of Hong 249,900 308,175
At 1 April 2019 $ 5328010 § 236426 § 1062639 $
$ 1,349,163  § 1,727,566 ‘Addiions - < 54,455
/At 31 March 2020 $ 5328010 § §_1.117,004 L

‘Accumulated depreciation:
The company designated these equity securities as FVOCI (non-recycling), as the A1 April 2019 $ 5147641 § 208327 § 777338 § - § 6133308
investment is held for strategic purposes. Dividends received on these investments. Charge for the yei 761% 12609 Wpi23s 524209, 756241
during the year ended 31 March 2020 amounted to $66,725 (2019: $53,540). T s sasT s s s wssns s 52w s esmed

Not book value:

/At 31 March 2020 $ 104231 § 15430 § 193521 § 1519550 § 1,832741

Note: The company has initally applied HKFRS 16 using the modified retrospective method
and adjusted the opening balances at 1 April 2019 to recognise right-of-use assets
relating to leases which were previously classified as operating leases under HKAS

17. See note 2(c).
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12 Plant and equipment (continued) 13 Deposits maturing beyond three months when placed and cash and cash 13 Deposits maturing beyond three months when placed and cash and cash
equivalents equivalents (continued)
(a) Right-of.use assets
§ (a) Deposits maturing beyond three months when placed and cash and cash equivalents (c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activiti
The analysis of the net book value of ight-of-use assets is as follows: comprise:
) The table below details changes in the company's liabilies from financing actvities,
31 March 1 April 2020 2019 including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are
2020 2019 liabilties for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the company's
Deposits maturing beyond three months when placed ~ § 9,382322  § cash flow statement as cash flows from financing activities.
Properties leased for own use $ 1,519,559 —_— 5=
Lease liabillties
Cash at bank and on hand $ 2939039  § 3,307,262
The company has obtained the right to use other properties as its training centres through X — At 31 March 2019 s -
lease agreements. The lease terms of the company's leases vary in accordance with the Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of T
market practice in the relevant geographic locations and are ranging from one to two years. financial position and the cash flow statement $ 2,939,039 $ 3,307,262 Impact on initial application of HKFRS 16 (Note) o 4vest
None of the leases includes variable lease payments. At1 April 2019 S 43951
The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised in profit or loss is as follows: (b)  Reconciliation of surplus for the year to cash generated from operations: Changes from financing cash flows:
2020 2019 Note 2020 2019 Capital element of lease rentals paid (432,394)
(Note) (Note) Interest element of lease rentals paid (12.470)
Depreciation charge of properties leased forownuse ~ § 524299 $ < Surplus for the year $ 391475 5 2267522 444,804)
Adjustments for: Other chianges:
Interest on lease liabilies (note 8) s 12470 § - '""e:’“‘;"“'“’ : ] (235.547) Increase in lease liabiliies from new leases entered during the year 1,999,007
Total minimum lease payments for leases previously 3:", o o g 7( o2 ‘> ,Sggg? Interest on lease liabilties (Note 8) 12,470
HKAS 17 - : E —
classified as operating leases under HKAS B coats 8 12470 : 2,012,377
Foreign exchange loss 327,182 286,290 =
Note: The company has initially applied HKFRS 16 using the modified retrospective Loss on disposal on plant and equipment 5 = 41 At 31 March 2020 $ 1,611,464
‘approach and adjusted the opening balances at 1 April 2019 to recognise right-of-use o S
hokoity y H i anges in working capita
e ﬁ'“’x‘&‘,",ﬂ:ﬁj&;mﬁ?ﬁ o ﬁ:ﬁ:ﬁz,d:sii.ﬁff Beri 2015, e company Increase in deposits, A Note: The company has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified
as a lessee is required to recognise the depreciation of right-of-use assets, instead of prepayments (762,185) (386,607) retrospective approach. Under this approach, comparative information is not restated.
/ Increase in other payables and accrued See note 2(c).
the previous policy of recognising rental expenses incurred under operating leases on et ST 53
a straight-ine basis over the lease term. Under this approach, the comparative - i Faisl cashoutfom forianss
information is not restated. See note 2(c). Cash generated from operations $ 1129000 § 2,259,708
During the year, additions to ight-of use assets were $1,999.907. This amount s primarily Ammounts ncluded i the o tlement frlses comprise e fellouing and whaly
related to the capitalised lease payments payable under new lease agreements. Note: The company has initally applied HKFRS 16 using the modified retrospecive represent lease rentals paid.
. . " approach and adjusted the opening bal t 1 April 20 ise right-of-
Details of total cash outflow for leases and the maturity analysis of lease liabilfies are set out e and (coes Tabliten A 15 lnges which wars p:;,,“‘,’u’;;"j;‘;fﬁg:" tee 2020 s
in notes 13(d) and 14 respectively. operating leases under HKAS 17. Previously, cash payments under operating leases
made by the company as a lessee of $233,900 were classified as operating activities Within operating cash flows $ - s 233900
in the cash flow statement. Under HKFRS 16, all other rentals paid on leases are Within financing cash flows. 444,864 &
now splitinto capital element and interest element (see note 13(c) and classified as. e
financing cash outflows. Under the modified retrospective approach, the comparative s 444864 $ 233,900
information is not restated. Further details on the impact of the transition to HKFRS 16
are:setoutin note 2(c). Note:  As explained in the note to note 13(c), the adoption of HKFRS 16 introduces a
change in classification of cash flows of certain rentals paid on leases. The
comparative information has not been restated
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14 Lease liabilities 16 Lotteries Fund Block Grant Reserve
The following table shows the remaining contractual maturites of the company's lease 2020 2019

liabilities at the end of the current reporting period and at the date of transition to HKFRS 16:

At1 April $ 13042 § 18851
31 March 2020 1 April 2019 (Note) Block Grant received during the year (note 4) 143,000 85,000
Present Present Interest income received during the year 21 1
value of the Total  value of the Total Expenditure during the year (57,525) (90,810)
minimum  minimum  minimum — minimum -
lease lease lease lease At 31 March $ 98538 5 13042
payments  payments  payments  payments e T
Within 1 year $ 1039756 $ 1080584 § 43951 § 44,000 Block Grant received during the year included $143,000 (2019: $85,000) recognised in
General Fund
After 1 year but within 2 years 571,708 575,056 = .
Expenditure during the year included repair and maintenance expense of $57,525
$ 1611464 § 1635640 S 43951 § 44000 (2019: $90,810) recognised in the General Fund.
Less: total future interest Capital Commitments
expenses (24,176)

As at 31 March 2020, the outstanding commitment in respect of Funiture and Equipment
Present value of lease Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant was nil.
liabilities $ 1611464

17  Fair value reserve

Note: The company has initially applied HKFRS 16 using the modified retrospective Fair value
approach and adjusted the opening balances at 1 April 2019 to recognise lease reserve
liabilities relating to leases which were previously classified as operating leases under (non-recycling)

HKAS 17. Comparative information as at 31 March 2019 has not been restated.
Further details on the impact of the transition to HKFRS 16 are set out in note 2(c). At 1 April 2018 $ 471853
Net movement during the year (117,396)

16 Accumulated Surplus - General Fund

At 31 March and 1 April 2019 § 354257
At 31 March 2020, the accumulated surplus in General Fund was represented by the Net movement during the year (380,587)
following reserve items:

At31 March 2020 $ (26330

2020 2019 o

Lotteries Fund Block Grant Reserve (note 16) $ 98538 5 13042 ‘The fair value reserve (non-recycling) comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value
Surplus fund Uergterd from Capital Fund 947,703 148,673 of equity investments designated at FVOCI under HKFRS 9 that are held at the end of the
Surplus subventio 1,015 597 reporting period (see note 2(d)).

$ 1047256 182,312
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18 Social Welfare Development Fund 20  Special Grant to Step up Preventive Measures against the Spread of Severe 21 Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
. ) Respiratory Disease associated with a Novel Infectious Agent
The cash changes in Social Welfare Development Fund are disclosed as follows: 019
2020 2019 Contractual undiscounted
Phase I cash outflow
Allocation received during the year $ 30000 § - Within Canying
2020 2019 Expendire during the year - 1yearor amount
Purchase of personal protective equipment (8,065) - on demand Total  at31 March
Atthe beginning of the year s 2085t s 271211 - Purchase of disinfection supplies (8.060) -
Allocation received during the year a - - Employment of helping hands (14,000) Other payables and accrued
Contributions made by the company during the year - 8,640 P— expenses 83 S s 1,332,383
Interest income received . z 29 —
Expenditure during the year s :
——— . - s (c) Equity price risk
P ——— PR 21 Financial risk fair values of financial
Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the company’s business. The e ’s‘ xposed m.:ﬁ‘;“yv‘;{‘“i °h“'|“7::d““s'ﬁ "g";?;"y ,'1"""’""'7:“5 “'jsm’
il The company is also exposed to equity price risk arising from ts equiy investments in other as equity securities (see note 1), which are fisted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Phase li e Limited. Listed investments that are not held for rading proposes have been chosen based
. on their long-term growth potential and are monitored regularly for performance against
2029, 2019 The company's exposure to these risks and the financial risk management policies and expectations
At the beginning of the year $ 463650 5 238318 practices Used by the'company {5 mahagathess risks sre deacribed below, The following table indicates the approximate change in the company's equity in response to
Allocation received during the year 89,555 390,327 (a) Creditrisk reasonably possible changes in the share price of equity securities to which the company has
Interestincoms recelved 198 345 significant exposure at the end of the reporting period.
xpenditure during the yea
& The company's credit sk is primariy aftrioutable to ofher receivables and prepayments.
- B ngltwe gr - umsr Scope A (55,325) (124,985) Normally, the company does not obtain collateral from its debtors, The credit risk of the 2020 2019
penaliira foF projelis inder.ScopaiB(IT) {ea 3a0) (26,000) balances is low and management considers the ECLS of the balances are insignificant. ligmasy - (Efedon  incpess Effecton
- Expenditure for administrative support (14,355) (14,355) (decrease) ofher  (decroase) other
— = inshare components inshare  components
Atthe end of the year $ 318333 § 463650 (B} Hauichy sk price of equity price. of equity
The company is responsible for ts own cash management. The company's policy is to Tl e ol
larly monitor ts iquidity requiremens to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of h
Expendiure duringtheyearnluded stff st of $14355 (2019:914.355)and traling ik rits loukdiy o : investments 20% § 260833 20% § 345513
expense of $220,715 (2019: $150,985) recognised in the General Fund cash 1o met s liquidity fequirements n the shoft and longer term. (200%  (269,833) (0%  (345,513)
18 Wi project The following table details the remaining contractual maturites at the end of the reporting
z:;‘ﬁ‘ :Jv's":"“d"l"';‘f:;"I’":j':z{‘:‘:)',":;ﬂt:‘%ﬂgﬂ::;‘;m‘x;‘miﬂﬂ Aizf,:;'ed The sensitivity analysis above indicates the instantaneous change on the company's fair
2020 2019 et B o of e e i o) ancl e aalost duls of e value reserve that wold arise assuming that the change in the share price had occurred at
e e the end of the reporting period and had been applied to re-measure those financial
Income from Lotteries Fund Grant s 71400 8 - P = : instruments which expose the company to equily price risk at the end of reporting period. It
Expenditure during the year 5 B %5 is also assumed that none of the company’s investments woud be considered impaired as a
_ — - result o the decrease in the share price, and that all other variables remain constant. The
$ 71400 (Coplactual irlscounied analysis is performed on the same basis for 2019.
More than
Allincome and expenditure wers received and incurred for the Wi-Fi project and in i yﬂ',"(’,': Tyearh b}
accordanoswihthe Loteries Fund Manualand he insirctons issued by Socil Weflare o Byoors il a9 Math
partment.
Othr payatles and acrued
expense: $ 1981560 § - § 1981560 § 1981560
Leate Tapiiies 1060584 575056 1,635,640  1,611.464
$ 3042144 $ 575056 § 3,617,200 $ 3,503,024
3 32 33
i e S Y e oo o oy a0 4
21 Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued) 23 Possibls impactof ow standards and i fons issued but

(@ Fairvalue measurement not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2020
Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments and a new standard, HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts, which are not yet
effective for the year ended 31 March 2020 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements. These developments include the following which may be relevant to the
HKFRS 13, Fair value gorises fair value into a three-level company.

Rierarchy. T level into which far value is classifiec is determnined vith reference to the

() Financial instruments measured at fair value

Fair value hierarchy

observabilty and significance of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows: Effective for

accounting periods

- Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted beginning on or after
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date

Amendments to HKFRS 3, Definition of a business 1 January 2020

- Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2 inpus i.e. observable inputs which
fail to meet Level 1, and not using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8, Definition of material 1 January 2020
are inputs for which market data are not available

The company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these

- Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using significant unobservable inputs developments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded

that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial statements.

AL31 March 2020, the onlyfnancil instruments of th company cerried ot fair value were
squty securies o $1,349,163 20 727,566) listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (see note 11). ot st e messutoq atiop vabon recurring
basis and their fair value measurements fall into Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy described
above.

During the years ended 31 March 2020 and 2019, there were no transfers between Level 1
and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3. The company's policy is to recognise
transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.

(i)~ Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the company's financial instruments carried at cost or amortised
cost are not materially different from their fair values as at 31 March 2020 and 2019,

22 Operating Lease Commitments

At 31 March 2019, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases are payable as follows:

2019

Within 1 year

176,000

The company s the lessee in respect of a number of properties held under leases which
were previously classified as operating leases under HKAS 17. The company has initially
applied HKFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach. Under this approach, the
company adjusted the opening balances at 1 April 2019 to recognise lease liabilties relating
to these leases (see note 2(c)). From 1 Apri 2019 onwards, future lease payments are
recognised as lease liabiliies in the statement of financial position in accordance with the
policies set out in note 2(f), and the details regarding the company’s future lease payments
are disclosed in note 14.




Tweortant Events A % 5 &

1980

1981

- After the birth of his second son Andrew with Down’s
syndrome, Watchdog's founder Kim Sharman begins
meeting with experts around the world to learn about
the latest in child development research. Kim wants
to replicate the Macquarie Developmental Skills
Inventory Programme in Hong Kong for the benefit
of his son and other children with special educational
needs (SEN).

EF_B5RF Andrew BHER  TELESE | B

BBIA Kim Sharman B8 IRIE SRS VRS
Z2H BESRFTNIZEERMREN o Kim
STEESBEI Macquarie Developmental
Skills Inventory Programme » MEEBIERBS B
HhBRHHEENGRE °

- Sue Cairns, Head
Teacher from
Macquarie, comes
to Hong Kong to
raise the profile
and awareness of
programming that
is available for
children with SEN
in other countries.
Supporting Kim's
efforts to offer a Macquarie based program in Hong
Kong, Sue offers to initiate a program in Hong Kong if
financing and resources can be secured.

Macauarie 89522 3 {F Sue Cairns 3835 » 138D
PMMBREARERIZ005R - FREGHEH
HEZRHET  HERABRHUZFERE - A
5 Kim 7588918 Macquarie BANRZ
Sue BZEREBRCENERT  @ESE
T EDBRIBHETT ©

Mrs M. Pieterse, Sit Denyy Roberts, b ;
€. Heematt, br. I, " mc A,

1982 -
1983

1984

1985

1986

Arrewo{ices

+ Watchdog Limited receives a three year grant from
the Jockey Club and is incorporated as a charitable
organization. Premises are located in the ex-wireless
station on Bowen Drive and Watchdog Programme
officially begins in July 1983. It started with 2 teachers
and 44 children (24 Chinese speaking and 20 English
speaking). The programme is translated into Chinese
providing bi-lingual programming for pre-school
children with SEN.

r@_-E%Jéﬁgm E_EEBIJ ﬁj:,] ’ ﬂiuiﬁ:ﬂﬁj_
REWE - RIEEEREAIEIE 1983 F 7

B TEEEE L BVRIZIEINREI6 « #EHDHE 21U
%EMD 44 B5RE (24 BIREIFE » 20 BIRR
8) o RIEATHREZER P - MUIRHEES

&%%EJE'J*%@%EEE °

+ The Hon. Sir Denys Roberts,
KBE Chief Justice of Hong
Kong, is Watchdog's first
Patron.

BEANLBRBEELT
(KBE) REMERA °

- Program expands to 4
teachers, 2 aids and 50 students. Physiotherapy and
speech therapy are introduced

PLBEIENE 4 DHET 2 DHBHPIER
50 B4 ; INSINAMIECENSHBIOE °

Watchdog relocates to present premises at 12 Borrett
Road, the former site of a British Military Hospital.

MERsEE BIEIRIDEEE 12 SR(BIESEMR)

- The Jockey Club grant expires in June, 1986 and
Watchdog receives designation as an Early Education
and Training Centre (EETC) from the government as
well as subvention for Centre's programming.




1987

1988-89

B5Egn

& B) R 1998
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FERsEE B

FEBRELBR
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+ Watchdog's capacity increases to 60 students, to
satisfy the government's criteria for EETC. Government
subvention covers only 50% of operating costs;
Watchdog must secure the balance of necessary
funding.

B2RILE 60 BUPFEIIN " FHHEIIR
i, (EETC) BB - BT RAHREEEIEE
89 50% » PIVAEBBRIEEENIIEFEE

+ Funding continues to be a major concern and the
Centre is threatened with closure in August 1988. The
Executive Committee publicizes Watchdog's plight,
leading to several fundraising campaigns by parents
and community organizations. Watchdog is chosen
as the first beneficiary of Operation Santa Claus.

Watchdog becomes the member of the Hong Kong
Community Chest in 1988.

EZCEDARERAKER  POR 1988 F
8 AT - THEZEESLRTIZPLE
HOEER  BREESREANTSEEHE
BEMES - EES  ERTBLEEK
TELBESEME - "EEE 7 1988
FMRADL

_
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«Watchdog
introduces its
new logo.

"EREE R
HTEH ©

1992 - - The Toy Library was established with funding from

1993

1994

The Lotteries Fund.
MEESHERSETEIMER o

Watchdog faces the specter of funding cuts from the
Community Chest. In an effort to raise the profile
of the Centre and the value of its programming,
Watchdog welcomes visits from the wives of the last
two Governors of Hong Kong, Lady Natasha Wilson
and Lady Lavender Patten.

TBES BUBRLARTHINERENNG
o R NDIEBSATE P LBHARE R
ENEE  MEES  BEMURIBERAN
BRSE  WPHEREEERANZERRERA °

+ The Community Chest cuts Watchdog's funding by

40%. To mitigate immediate financial hardship, the
Chest approves a one-off allocation for 1994 — 1995.
To help fill the gap in service provisions for school
aged children with SEN, four Watchdog parents form
the “Springboard Project” committee to establish the
first Springboard Project classroom in the Korean
International School in September 1994.

NEETHIE T EES ) 40% B o BERR
RELNRBECR  RERENR 1994 E 95 F
EfE—S8BEMP PO o RIER—LLIRR
BB ENRTS 4 11 ERES
FEM S Springboard Project ZEE o £
1994 F 9 B #MEREBIEERERG ARG
5% Springboard 212 ©

Watchdog begins collaboration with Mother's
Choice, enrolling some of their children with SEN
in the Centre's classes. The occupational therapy
programme is expanded with one additional room
and music therapy programme is introduced.
MERFEE IO EHRVIRIZSIE - BUHIM
—EERHKFENBEEAPDH LR o PO
BIN—EEEsEEULEESREER - X3l
ESRIOERE ©



1996

1997-
1998

1999

2000

+ Watchdog's first fundraising gala dinner was held
at the American Club Hong Kong. HK$ 850,000
is raised to support the Centre’s mission and
programmes. Successive dinners are held in 1997 at
the China Club, with entertainment from international
tenor Warren Mok, and in 1998 at Government
House.

TEGEL OEESHEREREDSET
£13)81 850,000 UL 8P enF0RE
B o RS 1997 FNPEHBERIT
FREDBEEREMILERIS ° 1998 F6Y
BARIEEFTERIT o
- Working with HK Polytechnic University, Watchdog
organizes a three day professional training course for

occupational therapists entitled “The Principles and
Practice of Sensory Integration.”

HEBETASEE  THES  RBXEORE
BIERITREA=RE " RREBRSHIERNERE
BVRZETIHRERIZ ©

- Saturday self financing programme is started to
provide services for children on wait list for weekday
programme. Percussion workshop is available to our
children through sponsorship from the Central and
Western District Board.

TERBERE.FAL  REHEBELRE
JZEI%%EU%EE’JEE%}E{ LIRS - PEEEH
ENAPORTERPOVBL TR o

- To offset operating deficits, fee charges on individual
speech therapy sessions were introduced, in addition
to nominal school fees of $550 per month.
RIBHEELENHE TERRAREEE
$550.2 - BABIEMERISFEEERNER ©

- Watchdog joins Growing Together, a consortium
of charities providing services for English speaking
individuals with special needs. GT is chosen as the
2000 beneficiary of Operation Santa Claus.
FERES  HREMSF  ZASRHFEHER
IRABNTBEMBPNESHBERN - T4 " =
INERFERITE) I# R 2000 FENS TS o

2001

2002-03

+ Watchdog's 1st Charity Luncheon and Fashion Show,

which is produced by parent volunteers, raises over
HK$ 300,000.

g8 u:.tF ZERFERE BRREL
88 ' £15&%81 300,000 ¢

+ Watchdog 1st Walkathon cum Fun Fair was held

netting HK$250,000 for the centre.
BE SITERERLDB -
h®TTiE -

M) ESBEH

+ Watchdog's capacity increases to 65 children

PRI 65 {8 o

The Centre's Saturday programme is further expanded
from only Occupational Therapy services to include
a variety of other therapy services. Music Therapy
is reintroduced to the Centre's regular weekday
programming.

PONEREEREHRNIBBECE
BRESHREMEERY - EFBERRE
b BRSINBEEE -

+ The Saturday programme is expanded to include piano

lessons for children with SEN.

S BEFRBEATERIIERTIARE

© The Assessment, Evaluation and Programming

System for Infants and Children (AEPS) is introduced
and implemented as a supplement to Watchdog's
Macquarie based programming. AEPS provides the
foundation for the formation of Individual Education
Programs (IEPs).



2004

2005

2006

3| A The Assessment, Evaluation and
Programming System for Infants and
Children (AEPS) - #7881 Macquarie BZ89
R MERSIEBRIHBSTEIZA ©

+ Two OT rooms are upgraded through sponsorship

generated by Paul Keylock and Peter Barnes
competing in the Comrades Marathon in South Africa
and being the beneficiary of the American Club
Charity Ball.

Paul Keylock &0 Peter Barnes 20t LT
BBNIRHE - DEBINEP O mEBECE
= o PLONAEESHEEFIOIZEME

- Nutrition consultation and advice service is started

at the Centre by appointment with our volunteer
dietician.

FRIcBEBBHME - AP ORI EEE
FARIBIS o

The Centre's capacity is increased to 70 children.
PIOEZRIZE 70 B

« Watchdog, in collaboration with Kuala Kinder,

invited Deanne Michaels from Australia to conduct
a two days workshop on her Social Skills Training
Programme. This led to the first Social and Friendship
skills Programme for high functioning children with
ASD.

MR Kuala Kinder S1E » 81552k 818189
Deanne Michaels S2¥#mR A0 " it R23%T55)I#R
R2, BUSIERRABEEREMHRN
Pt R ERFERIOERIZ ) ©

Watchdog partners with the Goldman Sachs
Community TeamWorks (CTW) project and the Hong

Kong Youth Arts Foundation to create a themed mural
throughout the Centre.

MEEE SR SRFENSBEEFE
WHESE  REBEPLRUFEBRRS -

+ The front corridor physiotherapy area is upgraded

through donations from Lehman Brothers.

2007

2008

+ Programme expansions

PORIBERAMECRE  EEERHN
BENMISLINE

include the first African
drumming programme
for students enrolled in
the Beacon Hills School's
Learning Support Class
and the addition of Baby
Massage sessions for infants
with Down'’s Syndrome
attending Watchdog's
Saturday programme.

AR R RAEERLNETE Fh
SEV NBESRMIEMNERE - DREEH
NEBERERERBERGCEREIBHRE
SBIREEYE o

- The outdoor playground area and kitchen are

upgraded with donations from the Ohel Leah
Synagogue Charity and Richard Charles and Esther
Yewpick Lee Charitable Foundation.

£ The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity Z0F1$8
EEEEREETNEET 0 POBIEEF
ERBIZISIANES

+ Watchdog enters into an agreement in principal with

Kowloon Union Church to open second Watchdog
Centre on KUC premises in early 2009.

rEsEE | N BEIGRSERL ERTE -
1 2009 AR BHBINE —HEEED

/[\J\ o

+ Through the support of the American Women'’s

Association of Hong Kong, the SK. Yee Fund for the
Disabled and the Health Care and Promotion Fund,
Watchdog begins offering Stretch ‘N Grow, a physical
fitness program, in its weekday classes.
EXBREBE - FKBBEATESNE
REERBEESNZT  POEFBEER
RIZPILEREASIE -



2009 | - Watchdog open its second center at

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-19

+ Organizes Triple P Workshop-

+ Receive fund to install platform

+ Launch "School Success for All Children" Project

+ 2016-17 Receive fund for technical resources upgrade

+ Yoga Therapy receives favourable feedback

Jordan in June 2009.
FecsgEE £ 2009 6 AR
EHFEWE P o

Positive Parenting Programme

BIRS EREHRE

lift and playground facilities at
Jordan Centre

EGANR I POEE T B R NI5ELENE

+ Launch SEN support services to schools

PRI RIRFIAE E S B RS

+ Launches 5-day programme at Jordan Centre

P LRI R KRR

+ Offers selffinancing programmes to children of 6 years and

above

BB EHNBEERE

ia 02

+ Receive fund for Hong Kong Centre office renovation

EEERETBPOPAE

+ Launch of Electronic Attendance System at Hong Kong Centre

SRPLOBA  BELEET R

+ Refurbishment of Occupational Therapy Room and Outdoor

Playground
B EBP LBFEICRERILPIMELIS

ol " RHRISTEl,

EERNIRF EERIR
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Organizational Chart
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Executive Committee

EEEEE

Subcommittee for
Management & Policy
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Subcommittee for
Finance & Fund-raising
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Subcommittee for Staff &
Centre Development
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Executive Director
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List of Executive Committee Members
BIEEFEETEE (2019-2020)

Chairperson *F Secretary WE

Mrs Amanda Cheung  sEFREBAZ L Ms Sandra Au Yeung  BRESadfiZct
Vice Chairperson BIE® Members £8

Mrs Anissa Yau MEFRL T Ms Kitty So BREL T
Treasurer I Dr Lucia Tsang SigeEEEL

Ms Judy Tong EEBY+ Ms Minnie Ling EYR T



We would like to express our gratitude to the following individuals and organisations for
their generous donations and volunteering for us in the year 2019/20:
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Caroline Hsu
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Ernest Lau

Forward Motion All Stars
Frank Klehr
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Irma Kong
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Jay Luong
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Perfect Steam Appliances Ltd
Predieri Simone & Nanni Luisa
Prestige Events Limited

Priscilla Lo

Pushkar Sane

PVH Asia Limited

Rainer Jungjohann
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Ruby Bhatia

Ruby Ho

Rungnapa Winchester

Ryan Zhang

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Sandeep Jain

Sandra Au Yeung

Stephan Walther Trieb & Ho Sze Ah Ada
Tai Ka Pui Elizabeth

The Community Chest of Hong Kong

The Children's Place (HK) Ltd

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

The Incorporated Trustees of the
Zoroastrian Charity Funds of Hongkong
Canton and Macao

Vikas Mehra
Vision A.S. Limited
Vivian Li

WIK

William Marshall
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Caring Company / Organization Awardees 2019/20
5T/ BIL RIS FEERHAE 2019/20

The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity

York & Sierra Wang

Yuen Tse Chuen

Yves A. Gomes

Zhoushan Longshan Shipyard Co. Ltd

Zhoushan Nasco Group (ZTHI &
NASCO DOCKYARDS)

Watchdog is grateful to the following organisations for their voluntary services and generous donations in the year.
Each has demonstrated good corporate citizenship enabling us to secure the necessary resources to continue our

high standard educational services to children with SEN.

FEREESE  RORE NIMBRAFEZEE IRBRIREIER

FERTEERBENIARZEHERE

Name of Organisation / Group
Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited
Discovery Bay Recreation Club
Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.

KPMG

Shun Hing Electronic Holdings Limited
Vision A. S. Limited

“Caring Company Award" is organized and given by the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service annually. It aims to recognize organizations which demonstrate
good corporate citizenship. Nominations are made by the beneficiary
non-profit organization and the Awarded Caring Companies or Caring
Organizations will be awarded the Caring Company/Caring Organization Logo.
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Please fill in and tick as appropriate FEfE % A BE B RN L VI i
Donor Information EXEE
Name #4 (Eng) (Chinese) ( Mr 554/ Ms 221/ Miss 7|\ 48)

Receipt address 187k WU AL

Mobile No. F12E & : Email EE :

Donation Details 185 & %
I/ We would like to make XA / HFIFEERR T [EEE] -

[0 a One off Gift —XiBIEK [ a Monthly Gift & A E Bk
(monthly donations are preferably made by credit card and will be valid until further notice from donor)

B AEARIEFAERBN - MABHETE —BEEEEAA S TBARLE
HK B#  [0$3,000 [D$2,000 [O$1,000 [O$500 O Others Hfth&%E

Payment by 557555
[J Crossed Cheque BI85 =

Cheque No. X E5 1 Issuing Bank 253 4R1T :
(please make cheque payable to #5855 “Watchdog Limited” )

O Direct Bank Transfer B #Z A R1TF O (please direct deposit to HSBC A/C No. 3& B AME 24R77/5 [0002-9-287398 )
O Credit Card A+ (O Visa [ Master)

Card holder name ¥~ A% :
Credit card no. {5 FR5%HS ¢
ExpiryDateB%¢HE : __ monthA/___ year®f

Card holder signature K AZE :
[0 Online Donation #_E38FX (Please visit website 3%/ %485 www.watchdog.org.hk)

. . N, o 7-11(HSBC)
[0 Cash donation via 7-ELEVEN 38 7-ELEVEN R &85
Please show the barcode on the right and make your cash donation to Watchdog at any 7-ELEVEN in Hong Kong.
Maximum donation amount for each transaction is $5,000.
AL ESEIEERBT-ELEVENR [E#E | 1830 - RRE I8 FE LR 785,000 -
3739 9987 6541 0933 2

Acknowledgement Details 1835515
O Please use the following name(s) in all acknowledgements 2~ A/ZAA &) BUA T HIZTETIZ R BT E B & TR

O Contribute anonymouly 2N A [#ER K| BB HIERMESH A

Please forward this donation form together with crossed cheque / bank's pay-in to: Watchdog Early Education Centre, G/F,
12 Borrett Road, Central, Hong Kong. Enquiry: 2521 7364 Email: info@watchdog.org.hk
BIELBRERER SIS B IRITIFRERM - RIRIRZE 125 TEEEFHBHEFRL ©

B 0 25217364 FIE : info@watchdog.org.hk

Thank you for your generous smppor’r to Wa’rclf\clogl @aif%‘tfé\f@ Leaﬁ iﬁ% % 2%% % l



Stamp
B E

R

Watchdog
B EH

Early Education Centre
RS L

Watchdog Early Education Centre
EEERBASHL

G/F, 12 Borrett Road, Central, HK.
EBPRREBE12%HT

“

/e/p/'ng children with specia/ needs to ﬂ(/ﬁ'// their fm// pofemﬁa/ at the earliest possié/e age v




£
o " -
A

Hong Kong Centre Si& il Jordan Centre 2Pl Lai Chi Kok Centre ik Bdil

(Head Office RIS E) 4 Jordan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong Room 503, 5/F, Tower 1, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza, ‘
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Tel B35 : (852) 2521 7364 Fax K : (852) 2377 9066 Tel E5% : (852) 2523 0006
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Email BE : info@watchd
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